From: [
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:35 AM

To: response <response@hkex.com.hk>
Subject: Consultation Paper on Codification of General Waivers and Principles Relating to IPOs
and Listed Issuers and Minor Rule Amendments (Consultation Paper)

WARNING: External email, please exercise caution.

This is a personal view. | do not represent the Institute in the views herein.
| am a qualified Solicitor, and Chartered Secretary and Chartered Governance Professional.

The proposed introduction of Note 3 to Rule 3.28 Listing Rules is in my view not the codification
of a general waiver. There are only few cases where this was done - including a recent case in
which the Institute wrote to object upon learning of the same - given the fundamental
objectional nature of an unqualified person being able to do a regulated job in my humble view.

In any event to elevate these few and far between waivers - which are frankly devoid of basis to
grant in the first place - to a general waiver is not to a logical jump but rather a leap. When the
impact of this - which again is that unqualified persons can become Chartered Secretaries is
factored in, the proposal is wholly unacceptable — especially when there is no prior consultation.
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Go green. Please think before you print
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Click here to view the Institute's latest events and updates.


https://www.hkics.org.hk/
https://www.facebook.com/The-Hong-Kong-Institute-of-Chartered-Secretaries-1294786267282534/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/The-Hong-Kong-Institute-of-Chartered-Secretaries/
https://www.twitter.com/HKICS
http://www.hkics.org.hk/

IMPORTANT

The information contained in this email and any attached files is confidential and may also be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, distribution or disclosure of
the email and/or any attached files (or any part thereof) or take any action (or omit to take any
action) in reliance on it is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender by replying to this message and delete it from your system immediately.

It is your responsibility to scan this email and any files attached for computer viruses and other
defects. HKICS does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email
or attachments.





